NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent

W-03040

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse \%

DATE: August 1, 2003

SUBJECT: NFIP Radio Advertising CampaignA\v 2

message will encourage the listeners to buy or rene ir. ood insurance coverage and to call
the NFIP toll-free number for more 1nfo
This campaign will run for 13_weé ks lowmg markets:

e Houston-Ga

. Mlaml-

Plea h1s information with others in your organization.

The NFIP will begin a radio advertising test in sele?ed n August 4,2003. The

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact your Program
Coordinator.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, WYO Standards, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee,
Government Technical Monitor

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE ¢« LANHAM, MD 20706 * (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program



